Diarmuid Collins

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: 07 November 2014 17:11

To: noel.keelan@cllir.monaghancoco.ie
Subject: An Bord Pleanala

Good Evening Councillor,

| email you to keep you informed of matters in relation to Projects of Common Interest and the
North-South Electricity Interconnector project. Eirgrid under EU Regulation 347/2013 has today
(7" November) submitted a draft application file to An Bord Pleanala PCI Unit.

The EU Regulation provides that An Bord Pleanala in its role as competent authority under the
Regulation shall, if necessary, make requests to Eirgrid regarding any missing information. The
draft application file will now be examined for any missing information. The merits or otherwise of
the project will not be examined nor will Eirgrid meet with or have contact with any planning staff
as part of this process.

An Bord Pleanala (CPI) will keep you informed of the PCI process.

Regards.



